

Dalton Lawhon

981 Ethan James St Elkins, AR 72727

479-966-3584

daltonjclawhon@gmail.com

SUMMARY STATEMENT

I am a highly motivated Software Developer with over three years of experience in web and backend development. I have developed applications for numerous purposes and industries such as warehousing, logistics, banking, general business operations, and much more. I hold experience with API integrations ranging from Walmart Marketplace to Reverse Geocoding to Payment Processing. I enjoy learning new skills and tools that allow the world of computer science to operate more efficiently and reach greater heights with each new iteration. I am early in my career and exploit a hunger for knowledge and the pursuit of challenges in order to better myself. My career is based upon continuous hard work, the desire to help those around me, and the development of the best possible product.

TECHNICAL TOOLS

Python, Flask, Java, Javascript, jQuery, PHP, HTML, CSS, REST, SOAP, MS SQL Server, MySQL, SQL, C++, C#, COBOL, .NET, LAMP, XML, JSON, SSL, WordPress, Cloud Hosting, Apache, Visual Studio, Eclipse, Tableau, SSRS, SSMS, OOP, DR, Linux Server Administration, Web Scraping, Process Automation, EDI, Development Management, Employee Training

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kerusso Inc: SQL Developer, July 2022-Present

- Management of all data, SQL environments, DR, and reporting needs.
- The designing and development of process automation.
- Full stack development on isolated projects.

Prime Software Solutions: Lead Full Stack Web Developer, December 2019-July 2022

- Leadership of development teams and onboarding employee training.
- Estimating development task hours and supporting developer progress on all tasks.
- Maintaining development, user acceptance testing, and production environments.
- Full stack software development on varying levels of tasks.

JE-Systems: Information Technology Technician, June 2018-December 2019

- Perform technical support for all office employees.
 - Provide IT related services to the greater Fort Smith area in the means of router installation, network rack management, and general computer customer service.
-

EDUCATION

Bachelors Graduate for Information Technology: University of Arkansas Fort Smith

Relevant Links

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dalton-lawhon>

<https://daltonlawhon.com>

<https://github.com/dlawhon>